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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 3:58 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Cc: Chee So Chow; Irene Tay; Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBER8202G & SLL6338G ALONG CLMENCEAU AVENUE 

ON 12 MARCH 2019 (SNM19D201155C02/2(thp)

Dear Alfred, 

 

According to surveyor, looking at the damage of both vehicles, there was contact onto the tailgate of TP 

vehicle. However, it is inconclusive to determine if there were pre-existing damages on the TP vehicle. 
 

    

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 11:12 AM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Brij Raj Rai' <brijrai@justlaw.com.sg>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay 

<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Ambrose' <ambrose@justlaw.com.sg>; vanessa@justlaw.com.sg; Alfred Toh 

<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBER8202G & SLL6338G ALONG CLMENCEAU AVENUE ON 12 MARCH 2019 

(SNM19D201155C02/2(thp) 

 

Dear Alfred, 

 

We will check and revert. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:55 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Brij Raj Rai' <brijrai@justlaw.com.sg>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay 

<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Ambrose' <ambrose@justlaw.com.sg>; vanessa@justlaw.com.sg; Alfred Toh 
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<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBER8202G & SLL6338G ALONG CLMENCEAU AVENUE ON 12 MARCH 2019 

(SNM19D201155C02/2(thp) 

 

LKK    REF:  CS/CTI19004683/GVD3N2 

JL       REF:  BRR/AL/8172/19 

CTPIS REF:  SNM19D201155C02/2(thp) 

 

M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Attn: Ms Veron Chen 

 

Dear Veron 

 

We refer to the survey conducted by Mr Xing on SLL6338G (third party vehicle) 

 

As you may be aware, mutual client has filed feedback with Commercial Affairs Department claiming that the damages 

are inconsistent and/or pre-existing in nature. 

 

Please assist to get Mr Xing to let us have his comments of damages of vehicle urgently. 

 

Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh
Senior Executive 

Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID : (65) 6389 6183 
FAX: (65) 6224 7478 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平
太平太平

太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 


